



MAVI/DaSilva Civil&...

AEROBANK – MIAMI, Marco B...

**Mark Daniels Aerovision**

Read the Agreement. No deposit made in compliance of the Agreement, therefore MAVI defaulted and did not perform.

14:57

**Marco Bruno Da Silva**

Your statement is very strange, the payments were made to Logos, and you, in conversation with Nick, gave the information that the plane was ready to fly, you stated about a fuel pump with a problem that the next day it would be ready for the crew to fly, and I arrived in the hangar two days after your statement and the plane was without both engines, the windshield was broken, equipment was missing from the panel, I ask why you said it was ok? According to Dilson in Logos he saw a transfer of \$500,000 to his account.

15:56

**Mark Daniels Aerovision**

Did not occur and Agreement was defaulted.

16:02

Dear Mr. Mark Daniels,

Your recent message, "Read the agreement. No deposit made in compliance of the agreement, therefore, MAVI USA defaulted and did not perform" is both factually incorrect and misleading.



Message

